1/17/25, 6:38 PM Mail - Parimala Rao - Outlook

ﬂ Outlook

Fw: Patam section new die Sarla Aluminium Structure Pvt. Ltd.

From Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri 1/17/2025 5:28 PM
To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

From: Vijay Narayan Mishra <vnmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 4:20 PM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Patam section new die Sarla Aluminium Structure Pvt. Ltd.

Dear Vipeel/ Parimal,

Pls arrange to send quote for new die from BHIWADI plant as below section detail.

Best Regards,
Vijay N Mishra
Manager- Marketing (B&C Extrusions)
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From: sarlaalu@rediffmail.com <sarlaalu@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 18 June 2024 17:14

To: Vijay Narayan Mishra <vnmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Aluminium Louver Section

Dear Sir,

We want to know if section no. 21472 with 2mm thickness is available?
We want to know if the DIA of this section will be available in Jindal.

Thanks & Regards

For Sarla Aluminium Structure Pvt. Ltd.

Pawan Kumar Sharma
Mob: 9810206090

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKADc2ZDUxMDYOLWUyZGUINDk5Zi04ODNmLTNkODNIMWZjZDFmZABGAAAAAAB%2Bn4ptM...  2/2



